


SHERIDAN ROAD SCHOOL

The original four room center
section of Building B (right) wos
built in 1919, In 1922 additions
were built to the north and south
ends making it the present six
room building.

Building C (left) was con-
structed in 1948 at which four
and one half acres was purchased
for playground space.

BUILDING 'C' AND 'B'

In 1954 Building A was con-
structed and in 1955 it was dedi-
cated., This included six class-
rooms, a multi-purpose room, a
kitchen, o boiler reom, and two
school offices,

BUILDING 'A'

BUILDING 'E'

The last addition to Sheridan
- _ Roaod was Building E which was
constructed in 1959. This section
includes six classrooms, a com-
munity room, a custodian office,
a speech room and an audio vis-
val room,
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